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L'Orignal, Out Jaar 12th 1882

Dear Sir,

Requiring some information re St John's

or Big Island I have been referred by the Depott

ment to you

Will you kindly inform me what rent of

any is still due and impaid thereon.

How long has this sent been accouing

twave the being the late Dinald M r Master

made any payment on account of rent:

If they have when did they make the

lust payment?

Has the Department taken any proceed

ings to cannot the lease made to James Court

now of Montreal, and by Court assigned to Donald

Mr Denald & of this place deceased. If so

what are the proceedings?

I may state that I am acting for the heirs

of the late sinald mrnald F that it is

only within a few months that the yourgest

child has come of age so that they can assist

their clains

or reghts whatever they may be, to this property.

The information sought is in their beha

and will be thankfully received.

Yours very truly

John Maywell.
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